Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerk's Division
To: Mayor and Council
From: Hillary Thompson, Committee Services Coordinator

Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk

cc:
Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk

Date: July 10, 2024

Re: RESOLUTION NO. GEDAC2024-0043
Re: Community Cultural Event Planning

Please be advised that at its meeting held on June 18, 2024, the Georgina Equity and
Diversity Advisory Committee passed the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. GEDAC2024-0043

That Staff be directed to investigate the opportunity to have a cultural event hosted at
various locations across the community, featuring local cultural groups and
organizations and that Staff determine a preliminary budget for four to five locations
throughout the municipality wherein entertainment, food, activities and learning
opportunities would be present in an effort to enhance multiculturalism in Georgina and
have these findings presented before Council for consideration for the 2025 budget.

Moved By Charlene Biggerstaff
Seconded By Mona Steitieh
Carried

Please note that the resolution and comments are taken from the un-
adopted draft minutes.
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